

Sarfaraz Alam

Software Engineer | ASP.NET | ASP.NET MVC | C# | VB.NET | MSSQL | SSRS | SSIS

sar_fraz50@yahoo.com

Summary

A software engineer having experience in analysis, design and development of web and windows based solutions. # Expert in developing web application, windows application, windows services and web services using .Net Framework, C#.Net, VB.Net and SQL Server. # Proficient in Web Services(ASMX), WCF, Web API2 with XML and JSON Data format, REST and SOAP Protocol. # Worked extensively with ADO.NET and ORM like Entity Framework. to access and update database. # Extensive experience in SQL Server Database design and development, Database maintenance, developing Database Objects like Tables, Views, Stored-procedures, Triggers, UDF using MS SQL Server 2000/2005/2008/2012. # Experience in handling remote web servers (VPS/ Dedicated servers), IIS. # Domain experience involves Real-Time Data Exchange Games and other business portals. # Effective in working independently and collaboratively in teams. # Expert in Building, Deploying and Maintaining Web application as well as Desktop application. # Contact Information : # +971-56-2655967 # +92-345-7297465 Skype: sarfarazmcs

Experience

Software Engineer at M.A Softtech

June 2012 - Present (3 years 10 months)

Job Description: # Coordinate with the Technical Director on current programming tasks. # Collaborate with other programmers to design and implement features. # Quickly produce well-organized, optimized source code. # Create software libraries required by project manager for other developers. # Debug existing source code and polish feature sets. # Contribute to technical design documentation. # Work independently when required. # Continuously learn and improve skills. Technologies : # Windows Forms Application with .NET Framework 4.5,4.0, 3.5, 3.0, 2.0 all using C#. # ASP.NET, ASP.NET MVC 3+, NodeJS, ExpressJS, PHP 5. # Web Services, RESTful, WSDL, SOAP. # Entity Framework 4.1, LINQ,ADO.NET. # AJAX, JSON, JQuery, Javascript, HTML, CSS # IIS,TFS (Team Foundation Server) # Developing SOA using WCF, Rest API using Web API and Real Time Data Exchange using SignalR. # T-SQL (stored procedures, triggers, cursors etc) with MS SQL Server 2012, 2008, # SSRS, SSIS, DTS

Software Developer Internship at Aptech Computer Education Pakistan

April 2012 - May 2012 (2 months)

Windows Server-based cloud platform, VPS, IIS

Software Developer Internship at Aptech Computer Education Pakistan

February 2012 - April 2012 (3 months)

Courses

Software Developer Internship

Aptech Computer Education Pakistan

Windows Phone 7

Cloud Computing

Independent Coursework

.NET Specialist

Skills & Expertise

C#

VB.NET

Database Development

Web Development

Web Service Development

ASP.NET

WPF Development

Desktop Application Development

Parallel Programming

Client Side Scripting

Entity Framework

LINQ

ADO.NET

MySQL

PHP

.NET

XML

Java

SSRS

ASP.NET Web API

Databases

SQL

Microsoft SQL Server

Education

Hazara University

Master's Degree, Software Engineering, 2008 - 2010

Grade: A

Activities and Societies: # Programming and #atabase #esigning & #evelopment

Interests

¶ SharePoint Development & Oracle Database

Languages

English

Urdu

Projects

Medical Laboratory Management System

January 2014 to March 2014

Members: Sarfaraz Alam

Historical information of patients and their medical tests reference by doctors as well as hospital information. # Lab Inventory (Equipment and Bill of Martial). # GSM messaging integration. # Accounts and User Managements. # Automatic backup. # Reports: # Medical Test Reports for patients, # Accounting Reports (P/L, General Ledger, Doctor Commission , Expenses, Salaries)

Sarfaraz Alam

Software Engineer | ASP.NET | ASP.NET MVC | C# | VB.NET | MSSQL | SSRS | SSIS

sar_fraz50@yahoo.com



[Contact Sarfaraz on LinkedIn](#)